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November 5, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: ~ Alexander Gonzalez W
President . '

SUBJECT:  Senate Actions of October 18, 2012

I am in receipt of your memorandum of October 19, 2012 regarding actions taken by the Faculty
Senate at its meeting of October 18, 2012.

“Based on Program Review results, the recommendation regarding approved continuation of all degree
programs within the Department of Foreign Languages be approved for six years or until the next
program review is accepted (FS 12/13-41).

Based on Program Review results, the recommendation regarding approved continuation of the
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Theatre and the Bachelor of Arts Degree in Dance be approved for six
years or until the next program review is accepted (ES 12/13-42).

The recommendation regarding (FS 12/13-33), the program proposal on the B.S. in Business
Administration: Finance Concentration is accepted (substantive change).

The recommendation regarding the appointment of Nicholas Ewing to the Committee on Diversity
Awards is accepted (FS 12/13-45).

Thank you for your attention.

AG/¢j

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources
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